same point marked "A" and passing through the area of land set aside as a car park and garage space proceeding along the rear boundary fence of the said Council house gardens to the point marked "B" previously referred to.

A copy of the Order and the map contained in it has been deposited at and may be inspected free of charge at Rural Council Offices, Stone, Staffs, between 10 a.m. and 12 noon and between 2 p.m. and 4 p.m. on week-days, excluding Saturdays.

Any objection or representation concerning the Order may be sent in writing to the Secretary, Ministry of Housing and Local Government, Whitehall, London S.W.1, before the 24th October 1966, and should state the grounds on which it is made.

and should state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 15th day of September 1966.

Ivan G. Gaskin, Clerk to Stone Rural District Council.

(183)

## CHEADLE RURAL DISTRICT COUNCIL HIGHWAYS ACT. 1959

- (a) (Ipstones No. 1) Public Path Extinguishment Order, 1966
- (b) (Ipstones No. 1) Public Path Creation Order, 1966

Notice is hereby given that on the 12th day of September 1966, the Minister of Housing and Local Government confirmed, with modifications, the above

Their effect is:

(a) To extinguish the public right of way over part of footpath number 54 from a point 110 yards north of Mill Farm (where the existing footpath changes direction from west to north) for a distance of 220 yards in a general northerly direction between Whieldon's Wood and Black Bank Wood to a point 200 yards east of Park House.

(b) To create a public footpath from a point on footpath number 54, 110 yards north of Mill Farm, to run in a general northerly direction for a distance of 224 yards along the western edge of Black Bank Wood to re-join footpath number 54, 200 yards east of Park House.

Copies of the confirmed Orders, and the maps contained in them, have been deposited at, and may be inspected free of charge at, the Council Offices, Leek Road, Cheadle, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on week-

Road, Cheadle, between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on week-days.

The Orders become operative as from the 22nd day of September 1966, but if any person aggrieved by the Order desires to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the Highways Act, 1959, or on the ground that any requirement of the Act or any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the approval of the Order, he may, within six weeks from the date of Order, he may, within six weeks from the date of publication of this notice, make application to the High Court.

Dated this 20th day of September 1966.

(139)H. W. Henson, Clerk of the Council.

## Legal Notices

Any Legal Notices received too late for classification appear on a later page; see Contents on last page

## MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named KINGS-WINFORD METHODIST CHURCH, Stream Road, Kingswinford, in the registration district of Dudley kingswinford, in the registration district of Dudley in the County Borough of Dudley, was on 8th September 1966, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949 as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—19th September 1966.

Thomas E. Jones, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named HANOVER CHAPEL, between 23 and 25 Filey Street, in the registration district of Sheffield in the County Borough of Sheffield, was on 12th September 1966, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 19th September 1966.

A. K. Clayton, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named KINGDOM HALL, 88 Little Heath Road, in the registration district of Liverpool South, in the County Borough of Liverpool, was on 16th September 1966, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1.11 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.— Dated 20th September 1966.

H. E. Titchmarsh, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CAR-MELITE CHURCH, Kensington Church Street, in the registration district of Kensington, in the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea, was on 15th September 1966, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 16th September 1966.

(252) Howell G. Williams, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named METHO-DIST CHURCH, King Street, Colyton, in the registration district of Honiton, in the County of Devon, was on 19th September 1966, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 20th September 1966.

H. V. Custance, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHODIST CHURCH, Mount Pleasant, Kings-winford in the registration district of Dudley in the County Borough of Dudley, is no longer used as a place of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 10th March 1936, registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—Dated 19th September 1966. 1966.

Thomas E. Jones, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that METHODIST CHAPEL, Himley Road, Kingswinford in the registration district of Dudley in the County Borough of Dudley, is no longer used as a place of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 16th October 1897, registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—Dated 19th September 1966 1966.

Thomas E. Jones, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that LEWSEY METHODIST CHURCH, Room on Ground Floor, "Friendship House", 444 Leagrave High Street in the registration district of Luton in the County Borough of Luton, is no longer used as a place of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it was on 9th July 1962, registered for marriages in accordance with the Marriage Acts, 1949 to 1959, has cancelled the registration.—Dated 16th September 1966.

Leslie Farrar, Superintendent Registrar.